WARNING LETTER

RE: 641241

Date: November 1, 2022

TO: sales@ahdist.com —Lee Vantine, Ill
Alternative Health Distribution LLC (d/b/a CannaAid)
106 N. Commercial Dr.
Ste. B
Mooresville, NC 28115

RE: Unapproved and Misbranded Products Related to Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19)

This is to advise you that the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and the Federal
Trade Commission (FTC) reviewed your website at the Internet address
https://www.cannaaidshop.com/ on October 5, 2022, and October 7, 2022, respectively. The FDA
has observed that your website offers cannabinoid products, including cannabidiol (CBD)
products, for sale in the United States and that these products are intended to mitigate, prevent,
treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19! in people. Based on our review, these products are
unapproved new drugs sold in violation of section 505(a) of the Federal Food, Drug, and
Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. § 355(a). Furthermore, these products are misbranded
drugs under section 502 of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. 8 352. The introduction or delivery for
introduction of these products into interstate commerce is prohibited under sections 301(a) and
(d) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. § 331(a) and (d).

There is currently a global outbreak of respiratory disease caused by a novel coronavirus that has
been named “severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2" (SARS-CoV-2). The disease
caused by the virus has been named “Coronavirus Disease 2019” (COVID-19). On January 31,
2020, the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) issued a declaration of a public
health emergency related to COVID-19 and mobilized the Operating Divisions of HHS.? In
addition, on March 13, 2020, there was a Presidential declaration of a national emergency in
response to COVID-19.2 Therefore, FDA is taking urgent measures to protect consumers from

I As explained in the next paragraph, there is currently an outbreak of a respiratory disease named “Coronavirus
Disease 2019” (COVID-19).

2 Secretary of Health and Human Services, Determination that a Public Health Emergency Exists (originally issued
Jan. 31, 2020, and subsequently renewed),
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certain products that, without approval or authorization by FDA, claim to mitigate, prevent, treat,
diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. As described below, you sell products that are intended to
mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. We request that you take
immediate action to cease the sale of any unapproved and unauthorized products for the
mitigation, prevention, treatment, diagnosis, or cure of COVID-19.

Some examples of the claims on your website that establish the intended use of your products
and misleadingly represent them as safe and/or effective for the treatment or prevention of
COVID-19 include:

e From your webpage
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